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Stephen Mick McClary

From: Hertz Reservations [reservations@hertz.com)

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 529 PM

To: MICKMC@BRESNAN.NET

Subject: HERTZ RESERVATION G5342886104

Tor Hesorvabtions in the United States, call 1=-800-654-=-3131 For Reservatlionsa outsids of the

zall 1-800-654-3001

Dnited Stakes,
Reservation Confirmation
Your ressrvabion number is G5342866104

with Hertz!
[m3n 8 }-’C:ﬂ.]l’ res ervat i{'.‘u‘ﬂ N

reservation
information

Thank you Zor placing your
The faollowing confirms the

FEazervatlon Information:

Justomesr Hame: MCCLARY STEFHEN
Lrawvel Agenoy: LOWESTERARE COM
Fenting

City: DEINAWA [(ORELHAWA)
Lercation: HMAHA ATEFPORT
Address: 2=13-1 ARDPMINE
Leocation Tyoe: LICENSEE

MOM-SUN 0800-2000
0988570100

Looation Hours:
Fhone Mumber:

Date/Tims: CERI EE_EEE_%__ ?G:UE 3@:}
Return ——e i e
ity OEINAWA (OEIMNAWA)
Location: HAHSA ATRFPORT

Address: 2-13—-1 AFRMINE

Location Type: LICENSEE

MOM-20W 0800-2000
Jbagesyoian. .
O THO 05 MOV 2015 07:00 BM

Location Hours:
Frnorne Mamber:
Date/Tims:

Vehicla: 00T RECAEE T ECONOMY TUAR AUTOMATIC AIR
& TOYOTA RACTIS OR SIMILAR
Tais reservation is based on information you have provided Hertz,
=egarding yvour current geographio location.
what wou have told us.  In partiocular,

yvour country of residence, at b

ware whan Chis reservation

YO D&Y,
was made,

the timse of rental,

Including information

carrier

SEERTE

Hertz reserves the right to demand proof of

if youu hawve indicated that you are located oubside
regquired Lo prove whers you
through evidence such as an alr or rall

ticket receipt, a hotel bill or a utility bill addressed to you at the lecation where you
say you wers. Failurs To provide such substantiation may invallidate the rates you

Lesn cquoted, or invalidate the entire reserwvation. Providing false informabion to Herts
in connection with this reservation would alse breach wyour rentzl sgreement and could
violate the law.

Rate Informabtion:

Sorm of Payment: WEL

Currency: JAPAHESE YEN

Fate I=: GUAEANTHEED

Rabte Code: JPM
ZFase Amocunt:
MORTHIY : 1 at 13&500.00 UNLIMITED FREE EM
APFRONTMATE RENTAL CHARGE: 115020.00 JPY UNLIMITED FREE EM

For rats inguiries, including informaticn

Herte.

regarding applicabkle taxes and fees,

contact

Approxirate rental charges are based on available information at the time of reservation.

i




Additicnal fees or surcharges may be applied at time of rental.

Inclusions {items that are included in Approximate Bental Charge):
ThXE: 2.00 %
LOSS DAMAGE WAIVER-PERSOHAL ACCIDENT ITHMSURANCE /PERSOMNAL EFFECT 5 COVERAGE

FEental Reguirements:

ARRIVAL AT OR MEAR LOCATICON'S OPENING OB CLOSING HOURS VALID LICENSE & INTL ONE ISSUED
UNDER 194% CONVENTIOW& PASSFORT IT TOUR FROCEAMS & FROMOTIONAL COUPDHNS ARE NOT ACCEPTED
VALID LICENSE & INTL OHE ISSUED UNDER 194% CONVENTIOH& PASSPORT

15 pRY MINIMUM EENTAL

28 DAY MLAXIMUM RENTAL OR AS OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW ATIRLINE TICEET REQUIRED: NO

Ug Mainland Customers only: If FlatePass is used, FlatePass LLC will charge you a service
fee of 54.9% for each day of your rental including prior or subseguent days on which the
FlatePass service is not used { capped at $24.75 per rental month) plus incurred tolls at
the Toll Authority's cash toll rate or highest undiscounted toll rate. FPlatePass LLC will
separately chargs your credit or debit card the applicable charges after the close of your
rental. Charges typically take 1-3 weseks after the rental closes to appear on your
statement, but a longer delay may occur. Cash customers will be invoiced.

Mote: Certain toll reads do net accept cash. If you travel on such a tell road without =z
personal transponder that can be used on the tell road, you will be required to usze
PlatePass and be bhilled automatically as outlined abowve, or incur toll wviolations for
which you will be responsible. Visit www.PlatePass.com Confidentiality Notice:

This message contains confidential information intended

only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the

reader of this messagse is not the intended recipient, the

reader is hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution, copving or cther use of this message is

strictly prohibited and is hereby instructed fteo return or

destroy this copy of this message.

For additicnal services or details you can access our website at hitp://www.hertz.com or
call a Hertz Beservaticns Center nearest you.



priceline.com
Priceline Trip Mumber; 255-344-362-62

Priceline.com - Traved, airting tickets, cheap flights, botels, hotel rooms, rental cars, car rental

| : :Ilr. - |.,-j l_—'!
(Vg g2de 2717
L I

Economy Car from Naha Airport (OKA), = 7, .~
RN e e, f:_'-‘ '_ = g .IJ-E{:I .::-u — e
Sisk-up: Tue Oct 13, 2015 - 10:00 AM tidrts

Drop-off: Thu Nov 5, 2015 - 8:00 PM

Fiod P W,
Rantal location: Herlz Corparation w
Maha Airport (CKA)
2-13-1 Akamine, Ckinawa, JP 90101 54
Shudfite i g
e 4 oie oo 1 e
Diriver: Sephon A Moclary it ~ A '_]::"_‘;- &
Kagsk (W7
Hertz Corporation Z8242066104 ’ Wi )
&

canfirmation number:

Car typa Tayala Raclis

Make /model not guaranteed
v Unlimited Mileage

Autormatic Transmission
b ajr Condilioner

Important Infermation

= We recommeand that you print a copy of this page and presentit at the rental car counter (o
simplify the pick-up process.

» Collision damage coverage was successiully added to your reservation and your form of
payment has been chargad. The plan coverage you purchased provides primary bensfits
including cclizion, theft, wandalism and much more. Please see the description of coverage for
more detalls,

« Paymaent far this reservation is due whean the car is returned and will be charged by Hertz
Corporation,

« Addilicnal charges may apely st the counter if you pick up or drop off the car at a different
daiz, tme, or lecation than you requested for your reservation.

« Only the orivar will be able Lo pick up this rental car at the counter, An additionsl driver can be
added at the counter for a fae2 payable directly to the rental car company.

» Addilicnal charges may apoly for drivers under [he age of 25,

« Hertz Corporation will charge the driver al the rental counter for optional items you add o your
resarvation, including any chile seats or special reguesis such as pre-paid fuel,

v The criver will be required to present a valic drivar's license and & vald credit card or debit
card in his'her name at the counter for the refundable security deposit. For international
resarvations, the drover may be asked to present an infernational icense or passporl. Rertal
car compani2s may have different requiramenis for customers who will only have a debit card
at the time of piok-up. Fer mere gpecific information please review parnes payment oplions.
Pre-naid cards or cash will nol be acceptad for the sacurly deposil,

« Your car will be reserved for unlimited milzage, but some car companies have additioral
resiriclions regarding mileage. Flease reler to Herlz Corporation's speclic policy,

v Plaase see location specific rental pohey ang rules information,

Collision Damage Coverage

Summary of Charges

Purchase dale: Apr B, 2015

Collision Damage Coverage

Total charged: £2e4.00

Rental Gar

JPY 10EE00
Mumhber of 1
months:;

Monthaly rate:

Taxes & Feos JPY BE20

JPY 115020 [ $955,95)
Due at pick-up

Estimated tolal:

Fotal Charges note: yvou will be charged
now i JJEY, The B(US0Y estimates provided
are basad on the exchange rate at the time
of booking.

Meed Help?

Hertz Corporation oo o 0[O0

Fhone number:
1-800-654-3011

Hertz Corporation confizmation number:
GEI4ZEE6104

Priceline

Vilnan calling from the United States.
1-888-537-3774

vhnen caling from Japan:
035 V&7 4586

Vihan calling from anywnere eke.
#1 212 ddg.0022

You will nasd this information

Priceline trip number
255-344-362-62

Fhone number used:
[AOF) 454-2706

https iheranw. pricaline.comidashboard Poffer-loken= 447480 AEED C3EEAE TR 0B IEF E4A4R5BC BBD EQSEF SGEBFE 14DAEZIZETOD AC 6F iaccept/ 1z




& Fricedine.com - Travel, airline tickels, cheap flights, hotels, hatel rooms, rental cars, can rental
Claim forms: To reguest a claim form vist wew ravelclsim.oom and selact claim tvpe

"Collision Damage”™

Fhone numbers: 1-877-802-T051 US
1-516-342-2720 [ntemalicnal

Email address: fripprotect@aon. com
B i

If emailing, pleaze includa your Friceline Trip Numper, name, addrass,
phaone numper and indicate that you are filing & collision damage claim,

Fricgling Trip Number: 255-344-362-52

Wordwide Emergency Assistance

Senvice provider; Cn Call International

Phone numbers: 1-200-618-0682 US
1-603-858-2679 Internationat

Avalable servces Pra-departure travel assistance, madical assistance and emergency
SErvices

hitps diwaans pricedine com/fdashboardoffer-loken=A474AD AEED C3EEAEITFO0BIEF E4A4SSBC BBOEDSER S5EBF E14DEEZ32E17AD AT EF Miancepl!



